Old Vicarage - St Barnabas' Church of England



B3268 Old Vicarage

Location

86 Balwyn Road, BALWYN VIC 3103 - Property No B3268

Municipality

BOROONDARA CITY

Level of significance

File only

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

1883. Among the occupants of the Vicarage were Rev. Reginald Stevens (1888-94) later Bishop of Newcastle and Rev. Roscoe Wilson (1912-14) Dean of Melbourne. Building now used as office, curate's flat and classrooms.

Other Names Old Vicarage - St Barnaba's Anglican Chuech,

Hermes Number 64667

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>